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To the Honorable Board

Becauseof a docketing error, Patent Owner SynKloudfiled the patent owner responses and associated documents for
IPRs2020-01269 and 01270the dayafter the due date.

Accordingly, SynKloud respectfully asks the Board to excusethelatefiling.

Petitioners Microsoft and HP do not oppose SynKloud's request.

| plan tofile a joint stipulation to reflect the schedule change. Please let me knowif | need to do anything further.

Respectfully,

Dr. Gregory J. Gonsalves
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